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Br. ?. 2. Harrison,
Principal, Macdonald College, 
te. Arme de Bellevue, :.ue. f.

Dear Dr. Harrison : -

.©plying to your letter of
vou tn v tn +1, ter& „ 7ou** "be advisable for
and III to°any othlr ^r|oalta«or TT0va 'inntin institutions in TTew Brunswickin ilZoîT^S ?°u 00alî f-^ve any Influence 
I » only lorny *> «°E“.t0 Maodonaia College.
Of 0ourse mn't °f’rl°t so with yon. ïhi».urae' mU lt not t>o at your own expense.

March . I

pntnft1 ~ J;'^e closing exercises for theScience t d^i°A+r8 ?ir,d the •cho°1 of Household 
hlitl!* 1 do not see any objection to their
a®d preside”!^* s 8hr11 1)6 ver^ ^ d to out 

- cl preside on ednesday, the. 7th of June.

Yours faithfully,

\

n
\ 'Principal.

\

___________________-tan
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